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15 Harish Vats <HarishVats@icar gov.in>;

. Assistant Administrative Officer <aaoniap@icar.govin>;

i 1 attachment

RT1 Appn of Shri B Maohith.pdf;

Plsee

Dr. Khem Chand

Principal Scientist (Agricultural Economics) & CIC PME

|CAR-National Institute of Agricultural Economics and Palicy Research {NIAP)
DPS Marg, Pusa, New Delhi 110012

PH: +91(11)25847628, +61(11)25848731, ext. 314, Fax: 25842684

Mobile - 7839932708, 9125992217

email: khem.chand1@icar.gov.in

From: Nirmal Sarkar <nirmals.icar@nic.in>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:20 PM

To: Director CIWA; DR Khem Chand; Gupta, Ajit; Director 1ASRI; Dr Arun Kumar Panda; Director NAARM; Director NIAP; srinivas
Cc: SO EDN ICAR

Subject: RTI Application (Regn No. ICARH/R/T/23/00144/5) of Shri B Mohith.

Madam/Sir,

Kindly find enclosed RTI Application received from Shri B. Mohith for providing information on relevant points directly to the applicant under intimation to this office.

—

Best regards

Nirmal Sarkar

Under Secretary

Agricultural Education Division

ICAR- K.A.B.- Il, Pusa, New Delhi-110012
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BT request with Registration No, ICARH/R/T/23/00144/5 dated

17.05.2023 -regarding. o oy fewry (R,
(Bdn.}

8 B o oo g e

By Neo

PawanBatra SO <pawanbatra.icar@nic.in>

Thu 6/1/2023 12112 PM

Te:mohithrko13@gmail.com <mohithrko13@gmail.coms:

CaDr(Mr) Tilak Raj Sharma <ddgcs.icar@nic.in>; Dr(Mr) Bhupendra Nath Tripathi <ddgas.icar@nic.in>: Dr. US Gautam, DDG,ICAR <ddg-
extn.icar@nic.in>; Deputy Director General <ddgengg®icar.org.in>; Deputy Director General (Education)- ICAR
<ddg.edu@icar.gov.in>;: JK Jena <ddgfs.icar@gov.in>; Deputy Director General (Natural Resource Management)- ICAR
<ddg.nrm@icar.gov.in>: Director CCRI <directcr.ccri@icar.gov.in>; ICAR CIAH <ciah@nic.in>: Director CIAH
<director.ciah@icar.gov.in>; Director CISH <director.cish@icar.gov.in>: cish.lucknow@gmail.com <cish.lucknow@gmail. com>: PMEU
CISH <PMEU.CISH®@icar.gov.in>; DIRECTOR CITH CITH cith <dircithsgr@icar.org.in>; Director CITH <director.cith@icar.gov.in>;
Director CIARI <director.ciari@icar.gov.in> ; Director CPCRI <director.cpcri@icar.gov.in>; Director CPRI <director.cpri@icar.gov.in>;
Director CTCRI <director.ctcri@icar.gov.in>; Director DCR <director.dcr@icar.gov.in>; Director DFR <director.dfr@icar.gov.in>;
Director DMAPR <director.dmapr@icar.gov.in>; Director Mushroom <director.mushroom@icar.gov.in>; Director DOGR
<director.dogr@icar.gov.in>; Director IIHR <Director.llHR@icar.gov.i-n>; Director IOPR <director.iiopr@icar.gov.in>; Director Spices
<director.spices@icar.gov.in>; Director IVR <Director.IVR@icar.gov.in>; Director NRCB <director.nrcb@icar.gov.in>; Director NRCG
<director.nrcg@icar.gov.in>; Director NRCL <director.nrcl@icar.gov.in>; Director NRCO <director.nrco@icar.gov.in>: Director
NRCPOM <director.nrcpom@icar.gov.in>; Director NRCSS <director.nress@icar.gov.in>:

@ 2 attachments
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Copy of RTI application.pdf; Infromation RT application.pdf; @\ )’ k L(/; )
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INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
YR PR sy uhine
KRISHI ANUSANDHAN BHAWAN-1I,
STEY W 11
PUSA, NEW DELHI-110012

F. No. Hort.S¢i.9-9/2023-HS-1

To,

Shri B Mohith,

13, Salaivaiyalar colony,
Vellakovil, Tiruppur, Tamilnadu
Pin code -638111

E-mail: mohithrko13@gmail.com

Sub:

Sir,

Please refer to your online RTI req
17.05.2023 on the subject cited above. The In

ticultural Division of ICAR is as follows:

Dated: 1% June, 2023

RTI request under Registration No, ICARH/R/T/23/00144/5 dated 17.05.2023 seeking information
under RTI Act, 2005-regarding.

uest under Registration No. ICARH/R/T/23/00144/5 dated
formation sought by you and Information available in the Hor-

S.NO.

Information sought

-
|

Information available in the Horticultural Division |

L

Could you describe the measures being
taken by the department to ensure the
availability of quality seeds to farmers?

In what ways is the department addressing

the issue of water scarcity in agricul-

ture and promoting efficient water man-
ement practices?

All the Institutes under Horticultural Science Divi- |
sion produce Breeder's/Truthful Label seeds and '
plants of component mandate crops (Details for last |
tWwo years may be furnished by the Institutes). |
Institutes may please reply on the technologies de- ;
veloped/disseminated on water management tech- |
niques in respective mandate Crops. ;

Can you provide data on the number of
farmers who have benefited from the Pra-
dhan Mantri Kisan Samman Nidhi
scheme since its inception?

It does not pertain to Hort. Sci. Div. of ICAR, |
hence, information may be treated as 'Nil', |

How many Farmer Producer Organiza-
tions (FPOs) have been registered under
the departments scheme, and what is their
collective turnover?

Institutes may please reply.

How is the department working towards
increasing the income of farmers and im-
proving their livelihoods? ;

It does not pertain to Hort. Sci. Div. of ICAR,

In what ways is the department supporting
small and marginal farmers who may not
have access to adequate resources and in-
frastructure?

It does not pertain to Hort, Sci. Div. of ICAR,

hence, information may be treated as 'Nil'. [
!
hence, information may be treated as 'Nil' |

How does the department approach to en-
suring food security and reducing food

| Wastage in the country?

It does not pertain to Hort, Sci. Div. of ICAR,

"

[

hence, information may be treated as 'Nil', E
f

Can you provide data on the number of ag-
ricultural research institutes and cen-
ters in the country, and what is their re-
search output?

The information is available in Public domain and_i
can  be accessed at ICAR Website |
(www.icar.org.in).

|

Could you explain how the department is
ensuring the  timely availability of
credit and insurance to farmers?

It does not pertain to Hort, Sci. Div. of ICAR
hence, information may be treated as 'Nil',

{
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10. | Howis the department working towards | It does not pertain to Hor. Sci. Div. of ICAR,
improving market access for farmers and hence, information may be treated as 'Nil',
reduce the role of intermediaries in agri-
culture?

1. | Could you discuss the departments plans | It does not pertain to Hort. Sci. Div. of ICAR,
for addressing the issue of crop residue | hence, information may be treated as 'Nil'.
burning and promoting alternative solu-
tions?

12. | Can you provide data on the number of ru- | It does not pertain to Hort. Sci. Div. of ICAR.

A ral agri-entrepreneurs who have been sup- | hence, information may be treated as Nil'.
- ported by the départments scheme, and
3 what is their collective turnover?

13. | How is the department promoting the use | It does not pertain to Hort. Sci. Div. of ICAR,
of renewable energy in agriculture? hence, information may be treated as 'Nil

14. Could you explain how the department is | It does not pertain to Hort. Sci. Div. of ICAR,
ensuring the availability of quality veteri- hence, information may be treated as 'Nil'.

a0 nary services to farmers?

I5. | Canyou provide data on the number | It does not pertain to Hort. Sci. Div. of ICAR,
of cold storage facilities available for stor- | hence, information may be treated as "Nil',
ing agriculture 1 produce, and what is their
capacity?

Further, the your RTI Application is being forwarded to all the DDGs of ICAR; all the Institutes under Hort.
Sci. Div. of ICAR and Nodal Officer, RTI, Department of Agri. & Farmer’s Welfare, Ministry of Agri. &
Farmer’s Welfare, Govt. of India, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi for information and further needful action
deemed fit on the subject under relevant Rules.

]

Dr. AK. Singh,
Deputy Director General (Hort.),
Indian Council of Agricultural Research

The Details of the First Appellate Authority is as follows:

Room No. 421, Krishi Anusandhan Bhawan-II,

Pusa, New Dethi

This is for your information, please.

With

regards,

o\
(Vikramaditya Pandey)
Principal Scientist (Hort.) and (CPIO)

opy for information and further necessary action in the matter to :

All the DDGs of ICAR
All Director’s of ICAR Institute under Horticultural Seience Division.

Nodal Officer, RTI, DA &FW, Ministry of Agri. & FW. Govt. of India, Krishi Bhawan, New
Detlhi.
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